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22 January 1982 · 

MEMORANDUM FOR: ADCSOPS-HUMINT 

SUBJECT: Support for 1982 GRILL FLAME Objectives (U) 

1. (U) Three identified objectives for 1982 are (a) evaluate ~/ 
current in-house training, (b) continue training available to q:::;, 
GRILL FLAME personnel, (c) dev~lop a formal recruitment plan. • 

2. (U) These objectives require ongoing assistance from the INSCOM , ~"'"'J\ ~taff .psychologist. The areas where the Staff psychologist can provide 
)Jlf1 !'Mc."" 1mmed1ate support are: 
,) ~tr~ 
v' i \. il{' '1. a • ( S / NO F ORN ) D e v e 1 op a tr a i n i n g mo d e 1 for e a ch rem o t e v i ewer ;. .r,~-based upon his psychological profile. 
,.;? 1)\.\1 

·il" µ b • ( S /NO FOR N ) I dent i f y and e v a 1 u ate tr a i n i n g av a i 1 ab 1 e from 
:ti'-'~ external sources, ensuring that it meets individual requirements 

and conforms to DOD human use standards. 

.,, 

c. (U) Revalidate pre-screening procedures used in previous 
recruitments. 

3. (U) With your concurrence,~request for this assistance will be 
made in the briefing to the Chief of Staff, scheduled for 27 January 
1982. 

' . 

~~~ 
ROBERT J. JACHIM 
LTC, MI 
GRILL FLAME Project Manager 
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